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Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, dJr.
Gentlemen:

With reference to the attached application for dual

completion for Humble's New Mexico State M-24, it is

proposed that this well will be a dual completion
~—utilizing 2- 7/8 inch casing in the Langlie-Mattix Pool
and 4- 1/2 inch casing in an unde51gnated/ﬁ?‘nkérd Pool. Ex-
ception will therefore be required to Statewide Rule 107 (e) (1) #—
and Rule 107 (e)(4)w— It is requested that this matter be set
for the August 24 examiner hearing.
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Very truly yours,

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

WsD/in R. R. McCARTY
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